
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 10/11/2012 9:58:46 AM
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: Transcript

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

acb@cpuc.ca.Qov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (acb@cpuc.ca.gov)>
#SMTP# " " "

Original message headers:

Received: from mail02.comp.pge.com. (dlpsmtpappOi.
[10.210.4.226]) " ” .................

. pge . com.

by :m.a.::i.Idmz02 .pge . com.
ESMTP id q9BGwiuq004733

(v e r s i o n=T L S v 1 / S S L v 3 cipher=RC4.MD5 b.i.ts = 128 verify=NO)
for <acb@cpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 11 Oct 2012 09:58:44 .0700

c=s.imple/simple; d=pge . com;DKIM.Signature:: v=l; a=rsa.sha256;
1 = 1349974725; bh.=yi6zC/ 
1=352;
h.=From.: To : Sub)

s=alpha;
7pA8 z4 bqnTLKMYy7KOO cs z kh.A90 z+Es= ;

:Date:Messac t.Type:Content..ID :

b=2x1r 3 YxXupr g1)C ada cm/1n JC 8 2 
p Ju s L e wML IZ C wU TNN B S y 0 LRg 2 Z x C:
Irak 1J 4 GD ) UNT C s P .A 2 Z Wild f lit C y 1 o 9 6 2 C r 8 r Agx I=

Received: from EXCHHUBFFO1. Utility. pge . com (exchhubf f 01. uti].ty . pge . com.

.....r E H / e L wb a 4 x z w R 9. A Z Y P F 6 6 k g K g L
3VYJh115 7 N10 DNUY1/5bm3 3 s r Dn q 0 OMY P

Vi

110.210.3.3])
by ma.:i,102 . comp .pge . com.

ESMTP id q9BGwhd8 0 22 0 95
(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=AES128.SHA bits=128 ver.ify=F.AIL)
for <acb0cpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 11. Oct 2012 09:58:44 .0700

Received: from. EXCHMBFF191.Utility.pge.com. ( [ f e8 0 : : cc8 f : 35 64 : la50 : 7 07 f ] ) by

SB GT&S 0545240

mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.Qov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBFFO1.Ut ty.pge.com ( [ f e8 0 : : alba : lb'7 9 : f 983 : lb07 + 12 ] ) with map 
9.0 02; Thu/" 11 Oct 2 012 09:58:43 
cry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>
, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com>,

d
14.0'' 0700

From: 
To: 1 Redacted

Date: Thu, 11 Oct 2012 16:58:43 +0000
Message ID: < 4 DDBCD 6 6 A6 0 8 4 9 FD 9 E 4 A A 8 61ABE F 5 3 F 0 @ pge.c ora>

Content.Language: en..US
X.MS..Has..Attach :
X.MS..TNEF..Correlator :

854 2 602 418 8 3 ElD7AC417813D@exchange.pge.com>
Con t e n t.T r an s f e
MIME.Version: 1.0
p.Qp ter.Loop: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0545241

mailto:BKC7@pge.com
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